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Lawrence M. Nobie, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E strect, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

The National Republican Senatorial Committee charges that the Friends of Jim Cooper
committee violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (“FECA™) 2 USC
431 et seq. by receiving prohibited corporate contributions in violstion of 2 USC 441b(a) and by
failing to disclose the total amount of receipts and/or disburscments for the quarterly reporting
peniods covered by the April 15, 1994 and July 15, 1994 reports in violation of 2 USC 434(b).

On February 22, 1994 a luncheon fundraiser was beld in the corporate office of R. Duffy
Wall and Associates. There is no indication that the Cooper commiittee paid the normal and usual
rental charge for the use of that facility. If not, then the committee has accepted an illegal

The Cooper committee has also failed to report the payment of the costs for the above
noted fundraiser held on February 22, 1994. In addition, the Cooper commiittee failed to report the
payment of the costs for two other fundraisers held on May 2 and 3, 1994. This constitutes a
violation of the reporting requirements.

The National Republican Senatorial Committee respectfully urges the Commission to
conduct a prompt and through investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare
that the Cooper commuttee has violated the FECA and Commussion regulations.

Smccrely,‘_
Edwina Rogers 2
General Counsel

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. NE ® WASHINGTON. D.C. 20002 ® (202) 675-6000

PuD FoR anp AUTHO®MZED By THE Nanonar Reruvecican Sesaromar CommmTes
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NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE

1. This complaint charges that the respondent violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, (“FECA”™) 2 USC 431 et seq., by receiving prohibited corporate
contributions in violation of 2 USC 441b(a), 11 CFR 114.2(c) and by failing to disclose
the total amount of receipts and/or disbursements for the quarterly reporting periods
covered by reports that were due on April 15,1994 and July 15, 1994 in violation of 2
USC 434(b), 11 CFR 104.3(a) and/or 104.3(b).

PARTIES

2 The complainant, the National Republican Senatorial Committee (“NRSC”) is a
“political committee” registered with the Federal Eiection Commission (“FEC”) in
accordance with the law and established by Republican Members of the United States
Senate to support incumbent and non-incumbent Republican Senate candidates.

3. The respondent, Friends of Jim Cooper, is a principal campaign committee
registered at the Federal Election Commission.




APPLICABLE STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

4.  Corporate Contributions Prohibited. The FECA prohibits principal campaign
committees from receiving and corporations from making contributions or expenditures as
defined in 114.1(s) in connection with any Federal election. 2 USC 441b; 11 CFR
114.2(b)(c). In defining the term contribution, the FECA uses the term amything of value
to include all in-kind contributions. In addition, it considers the provision of any goods or
services without charge or at a charge which is less than the usual and normal charge for
such goods or services to be a contribution. In-kind contributions must be reported just as
monetary contributions are reported to the FEC. 2 USC 431(8); 11 CFR 100.7(a)(1)(ii).

5.  Reporting Requircments. The FECA requires principal campaign committees to
disclose the total amount of receipts and disbursements for each reporting period and to
itemize receipts and disbursements in excess of $200. 2 USC 434(b); 11 CFR 104.3(a)
and (b). The FEC regulations provide that an in-kind contribution shall be considered to
be made on the date that the goods or services are provided by the contributor. 11 CFR
110.1(bX6).

6.  Corporate Meeting Rooms. FEC regulations provide that a corporation which
customarily makes its meeting rooms available to clubs, civic or community organizations,
or other groups may make such facilities available to a political committee or candidate if
the meeting rooms are made available on a non-partisan basis and on the same terms given
to other groups using the meeting rooms. 11 CFR 114.12(b).

p«mwbomkemyuseofempaueﬁdinaformtymmmonmthlhd-ﬂ
election must reimburse the corporation within a commercially reasonable time in the
amount of the normal and usual rental charge, as defined in 11 CFR 100.7(a)(1)(@i}B),
for the use of the facilities. 11 CFR 114.9(d).

8 Debts Must Be Reported.  FEC regulations provide that debts of $500 or less
must be reported as of the time payment is made or not later than 60 days after such

obligation is incurred, whichever comes first. A debt of over $500 must be reported as of
the date on which the debt is incurred (with certain exceptions not applicable here). 11
CFR 104.11(b).

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT
L. RECEIVING PROHIBITED CORPORATE CONTRIBUTIONS
> A fundraising solicitation letter was sent on behalf of respondent to potential
contributors for a luncheon fundraiser held February 22, 1994 at the office of R. Duffy

Wall and Associates located at 601 13th St., N.W_, Suite 410 South, Washington D.C.
(Exhibit 1 - Copy of solicitation letter dated January 18, 1994 from R D Folsom, Carol
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McDaid, Jin Massie, and R Duffy Wall.) R. Duffy Wall and Associates is & professiohal
lobbying entity incorporated in the District of Columbia.

10.  The National Republican Senatorial Committee is not aware of any information or
evidence that would indicate that the above corporation is one which customarily makes
its meeting rooms availsble to clubs, civic or community organizations or other groups on
a non-partisan basis. Accordingly, it would appear that this situation does not meet the
requirements of 11 CFR 114.12(b).

11.  There is no indication in responden: s FEC reports of any direct or in-kind
payment for the costs associsted with this fundraiser, including the use of the corporate
facilities noted sbove. (There is a $300 in-kind Roy Folsum disbursement listed on
respondent’s second quarter report under operating expenditures for fundraiser expenses
dated May 13, 1994.) (Exhibit 2 - Copy of page 15 for line 17 from respondent’s
second quarter report.) Mr. Folsum is a member of the R. Duffy Wall lobbying firm.
There is no indication as to whether this covers food, beverages or the use of corporate
facilities nor is there any indication that this applies to the costs incurred for the February
22, 1994 fundraiser. If this item is intended to cover all the costs of the February 22,
1994 fundraiser, then the FEC reporting requirements have been violated as noted below

in part II of this compiaint )

12. If in fact respondent has not reimbursed the corporation for the use of its facilities,
then respondent is in violation of 11 CFR 114.9(d) which provides that persons who
make any use of corporate facilities for activity in connection with a Federal election must
reimburse the corporation within a commercially reasonable time in the amount of the
normal and usual rental charge, as defined in 11 CFR 100.7(a)(1)(iiiXB), for the use of
the facilities. Further, respondent would also be in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b(a), 11 CFR

114.2(c) for accepting an illegal corporate contribution.

13.  Federal political committees are forbidden from accepting corporate contributions.
11 CFR 114.2(c). A contribution includes any direct or indirect payment, services, or
anything of value to the federal political committee in connection with the election. 11
CFR 114.1(a)(1). The term amything of value includes all in-kind contributions. The
provision of any goods or services without charge or at a charge which is less than the
usual and normal charge for such goods or services is a contribution. 11 CFR

100.7(a)(1 XiiiXA). “If goods or services are provided at less than the usual and normal
charge, the amount of the in-kind contribution is the difference between the usual and
normal charge for goods or services at the time of the contribution and the amount
charged the political committee.” Id.




Il. FAILING TO DISCLOSE TOTAL AMOUNT OF RECEIFTS AND/OR
DISBURSEMENTS FOR QUARTIRLY REPORTING PERIODS COVERED BY
APRIL 15, 1994 AND JULY 15, 1994 REPORTS

A. Repert Due April 15, 1994 (Coveriag Period Jan. 1, ‘94 - March 31, ‘9%4)

14.  February 22, 1994 Fundraiser - As previously discussed, on February 22, 1994, a

fundraiser luncheon was held for respondent at the office of R. Duffy Wall and Associates,
which is incorporated in the District of Columbia. (See Exhibit 1.) There is no indication
in respondent’s April 15, 1994 report of any direct or in-kind payment for the costs

15.  The February 22, 1994 fundraiser fell within the reporting period covered by the
April 15,1994 report. The failure by respondent to disclose the total amount of receipts
and disbursements for that period is a violation of 2 USC 434(b), 11 CFR 104.3 (a) and
(b). Further, respondent’s failure to list any debt with regard to this fundraiser constitutes
a violation of 11 CFR 104.11(b). That regulation provides that debts of $500 or less
must be reported as of the time payment is made or not later than 60 days after such
obligation is incurred, whichever comes first. A debt of over $500 must be reported as of
the date on which the debt is incurred (with certain exceptions not applicable here.)

16.  Inrespondent’s July 15, 1994 report, there is a report of an in-kind contribution
of $300 dated May 13,1994 from Roy Folsum, a member of the R. Duffy Wall lobbying
firm. (See Exhibit 2.) There is no indication in the report that this contribution relates to
the February 22, 1994 fundraiser. As noted above, FEC regulations provide that an in-kind
contribution shall be considered to be made on the date that the goods or services are
provided by the contributor. 11 CFR 110.1(b)}(6). Thus, if this contribution is for the
February 22, 1994 fundraiser then respondent is in violation of this provision of the law as
waell as those cited in paragraph 15 above for the reasons stated therein

B. Report Due July 15, 1994 (Covering Period April 1,1994 - June 30,
1994.)

17.  May 2, 1994 and May 3, 1994 Fundraisers - Respondent held a luncheon
fundraiser on May 2, 1994 at the Omni Parker House in Boston and a breakfast fundraiser

on May 3, 1994 at the Boston-Newton Marriott in Newton, MA. (Exhibit 3 - Copy of
invitation for May 2 and 3, 1994 fundraisers.) There is no indication in respondent’s July
15, 1994 report of any direct or in-kind payment of the costs associated with these
fundraisers. Both fundraisers are within the reporting period covered by the July 15, 1994

report.

18.  The failure of respondent to report the total amount of receipts and disbursements
for that period is a violation of 2 USC 434 (b), 11 CFR 1043 (a) and (b). Further,
respondent’s failure to report any debt with regard to these fundraisers is a violation of 11
CFR 104.11(b). In the event that these costs are somehow contained within the report in
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Respectfully submitted,

7/ | aiia P%/
Edwina Rogers v

General Counsel

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 675-6073

Date: October 26, 1994

Subscribed aad swors before me this 274, day of () /oTitn_, 1994,
Notary Seal
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. of America

Dear

x>
1t is unlikely that any issue will be more heavily debated in the en.hg
year than health care. In the middle of that debate and leader of one o
the mejor legislative proposals will be Representative Jis Cooper (D-1W).
Through his strong intellectual arguments and his determination, Jim
"Cooper has made "managed competitiun® perhaps the most important concept
to emerge in the health care debate.

Sut Jim is more than just a one issue wonder. During his 10 year tenure
in the House, he has demonstrated a Reen understanding of

telecommunications, energy, envirommental and banking-securities issues
And he has

™Nag an active sember of the Energy and Commerce Committee.
_been one of thc most active moderate/conservative msembers on budget

issues.
M e iy - ¢
Bov, Jim is a candidate &r -the U.S. Senate in Tennessee. HNe stands a

chance of winning, because of his aggressive campaign style, name
ition (his father was Governor) and highly visible leadership on

mlus care and other issues. Like all Ssmate candidates, to win he
~aeeds lots of money - an unfortunate fact of political life.

"Ne are hosting a light luncheon fundraiser for Jim that we hope you will

~rattend from 12:00 - 1:30 p.m. on F 22, 1994. The event will be at
_our office at the Homer Building, 601 13th Street, N.¥., Buite 410 South.

\c,” you may know, Jim does not accept PAC contributions, therefore we are

. asking that each person contribute $230 for this luncheon/reception.

~Please make your check payable to "Friends of Jim Cooper”. Please RSVP
to Kirsten Swanberq at (202) 737-0100 if you can attend.

Slnconly,

L -

R.D. Folsom Carol Mcpaid




My inforsstion copled frem such Reports aad Statements way not be #old or Used by any perscn for
the purposes of weliciting contributions or for commercial purpomes, other than using the nams and
adivess of amy political committes te solicit comtxibutions from such cosmittes.

Purpose of Disbursement Date

Payroll Tax mtt 06/08/94 $4676.34

Disbursement for ulm-ry
Pirst Union Bank Payroll Tax D.po-it 06/13/94 $4496.7¢
2419 Lebanon Road
Hashville, T™® 32714- Disbursemant for (X]Primary

s ™ 32714- Disbursement for ([X]Primary

c\ Arlington, VA 22207- Disbursement for [X]Primary
™~ Ford Motor Credit Company Alex Haught’s Car Remtal 04/11/9%4 $375.41
_.P. O. Box 105332

" Atlanta, GA 30348-5332 Disbursement for ([X]Primary

Alex Haught'’'s Car Rental 05/09/94
C P. 0. Box 1.5332
\nltlmu, GA 30348-5332 Disbursement for [X]Primary

~ Ford Motor Credit Company Alex Haught’s Car Rental 0&/15/94
P. O. Box 105332
Atlanta, GA 30348-5332 Disbursement for ([X]Primary

Front Page Pollies Tickets to Journalists Pa 06/22/94
c/o Shyrl Plum rty

6030 Sunbeam Lane, #117

Knoxville, TN 37920- Disbursement for [X]Primary

Sid Gilreath Private Plane for Jim 06/25/94
P.O. Box 1270
Knoxville, TN 37901- Disbursement for [X]Primary




You are cordially invited to attend
an event to benefit Congressman Jim Cooper

as he seeks to represent Tennessee in
COMMITTE
HOST E the Senate seat formerly held by

Homorary Co-Host Vice President Al Gore
Congressman Martin T. Mechan May 2, 1994, Luncheon
Omni Parker House
G onts 60 School Street
Patrick T. Ryan Boston, MA
12:00- 1:30 p.m.
Contribution - $250.00 per person

or

May 3, 1994, Breakfast
Boston-Newton Marriott
Commonwealth Avenue
Newton, MA
8:00 - 9:30 a.m.
Contribution - $250.00 per person

Melanie Wickens
63 Great Road, Maynard, Massachusetts 01754
R.S.V.P. (508) 897-9981, Extension 3018
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20461
November 2, 1994

gdwina Rogers, General Counsel

Mational Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.B.

Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: NMUR 4104
Dear Ms. Rogers:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 27, 1994, of
r complaint filed on behalf of the National Republican
Senatorial Committee alleging possible violations of the Pederal
RBlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Pederal ERlection
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4104. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
fnformation, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely, ('“)
™ 3/\3%80,\ &&
nar;ttf{§¥ktat. Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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WASHINGTON. D€ 20463

November 2, 1994

“‘mobert Alvis Davidson, Jr., Treasurer
' Priends of Jim Cooper Committee

" P.0. Box 684

" Shelbyville, ™™ 37160

Deaz Nr. Davidson:

The Federal Rlection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Priends of Jim Cooper Committes ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal ERlection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4104.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondsnce.

Under the Act, you have the rtunity to demonstrate in
writing that no actioa should be en against the Committee and
{w. as treasurer, in this matter. Pleases submit any factual or

egal materials wvhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 13 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




1t :
(202) 219-34D0. Yo
description of the Ci
complaints.

Sincerely,

43
OO S:M
Coitrai Baforoiat

gnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable James R.S. Cooper
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| FEDERAL ELECTION comm

: 7 WASHINGTON. D.C. 040)
November ‘2,

‘®. Duffy wall, President
R, Duf

' Wall and Associates

R.
$01 13th Street, N.W.

ﬁ. 410 South
ﬂ’tua D.C. MC

Dear Nr. Wall:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that R. Duffy Wall and Associates and may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act®™). A copy o! the complaint is enclosed. We have
nusbered this metter NUR 4104. Plesase refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the ozort\mtty to demonstrate {n
writing that no action should be taken against R. Duffy Wall and
Associates and you in this matter. Please submit any 1l or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
publiec. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
mnatter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




1t have any quest
(202) 219-3400. PFor your
description of the -
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attor
Central Enforcement Docket

gnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Mm. vice President
¥all and Amsociates
1! Street, N.W.
‘410 South
ington, D.C. 20004

Dear Nr. Polsom:

The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
!.ndioﬂ:on that you may have viclated the Pederal Election

rn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 4104.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opzottmity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Pleass submit n:{.heml or legal materials which you
o

believe are relevant t Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the Geneval
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 18 tl w’t af
this letter. If no response is received within

Commission may take further action based on the avuilthlo
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone numsber of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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description of the Con
coaplaints.

Nary L. Taksar, Atto
Central Enforcement

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 204
November 2, 1994

y Wall and Associates
Street, N.W.

Dear Ms. NMcDaid:

The TFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have viclated the Federal Rlection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4104.
Please refeor to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
satter. Please submit factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to Commission’s analysis of this
satter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted withinm 18 s of recelpt of
this letter. If no response is received within 18 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorisgsing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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complaints.

Mary L. Taksar, Atto
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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mn. Massie, Senior Vice President
% fy Wall and Associates

601 13 Street, N.W.

Suite 410 South

Dear Nr. Massie:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
!ﬂlut-n that you may have violated the Federal Election
r Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A copy of the
nt is enclosed. We have numbered this metter MUR 4104.
n.uu refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the rtunity to demonstrate in
writing that no ection should be taken againsat you in this

matter. Please submit -:{.hctul or legal materials which you
®

believe are relevant t Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 1% ! of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 1S days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This satter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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complaints.

Central Enforcement

Enclosures

1, Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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November 7, 1994

Ms. Mary L. Taksar
Atorney

Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Re: MUR 4104

h6. HaSE b | Moy

Dear Ms. Taksar:

I am responding on behaif of myself, Carol McDaid, presumably Roy D. Folsom, and Jim
Massie, with respect to the complaint filed by the National Republican Senatorial Committee
against the Friends of Jim Cooper Committee.

The said luncheon was held in our offices o February 22 as stated. Food for the informal
luncheon was supplied by The American Cafe of Washington, at a cost of $543.47. Flowers
for the occasion were supplied by Seasons Flower Shop Inc. of Washington, at a cost of
$37.10, for a total of $580.57.

This bill was paid by R. Duffy Wall & Associates on March 24, 1994. My firm was
reimbursed $300 by Roy D. Folsom on March 28, 1994 with his personal check #8344,
and $280.57 by me on March 29, 1994 with my personal check #2546, copies of which are
enclosed. Said amounts were reporied to the Friends of Jim Cooper campaign as personal
contributions.

O
™N
5
S g
- N
N

6 0 4

My conference room is used frequently by both Republicans and Democrats and no charge is
ever assessed any of them for its use. If you have any other questions about this matter
please advise and 1 will respond accordingly.

Enclosures
CC: Friends of Jim Cooper Committee
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" The following items were paid out-of-pocket for the Friends of Jim Cooper fund raising cvent
held on February 22, in Washinglon, 1>C. 1 horeby designate this in-kind contribution 1w the
" dection efforts in conanection with Jim Cooper's 1994 Scaae Camipaign. T am awarc thay
contributions 10 “Friends of Jim Cooper™ are sot Wax deductible.  *

NAME: Lk.D. Fo 1S5S0 AA : s

ADDRESS:_L 01 13 7~ St._ S.)¢ 410 Soute

CITY: M-‘g‘,m STATE _Qe ZIP_ o &

OCCUPATION s0d TITLE,__ viga. Presisant— — Bov't Rewtns Consuliing
ﬂ-; Wae il

EMPILOYLR A-Du ® A ssec.odes

PHONE (H) 203 £23-7613 (W) 308 _737-0ve%_
FEC law rcquires campaign contributions supply the above information.

EXPRNSLS PAID FOR:

Rey. Jm C_'__‘_E_Gr' o‘P"T:-nnC-.s‘reg. 3 “f,_ﬂ__

Pucdreaiser aon. Febrees

e

y 50 42724329

Toul In-Kind Contribution: ¥ 300, T

Sinccrely,

A4 to R4
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You requested, on your 1995 Year End Termination Report, that the Federal Election
Commission permit Friends of Jim Cooper ("Commitiee”) to terminate pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(d) and Section 102.3 of the Commission's Regulations. Because of the ongoing
are reminded that the Commitice must continue to file all the requived reports with the
Commission until such time as the enforcement matter has been closed as to the Committee.

If you have any questions, picase contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
Mtw\_

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

cc: Reports Analysis Division

Celebrating the Commssion's 20th Anniversan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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BEFORE YHE FEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION [ ‘iu‘ll‘ln.Qw

In the RMatter of )
; Enforcement Priority

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORY

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.

II. CASES RECOMMENDED POR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority Systeam is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 10 cases which do not warrant further pursuit
relative to the other pending cases.1 A short description of
each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively
1. These matters are: MUR 4165 (Attachment 2); MUR 4187
(Attachment 3); MUR 4188 (Attachment 4); MUR 4199 (Attachment 5);
MUR 4211 (Attachment 6); MUR 4212 (Attachment 7); MUR 4216

(Attachment 8); MUR 4224 (Attachment 9); MUR 4243 (Attachment 10);
MUR 4245 (Attachment 11).




“Mow priority snd conseguent recommendation not to pursue esch
case is attached to this Teport. Ses Attachments 2-11. As the
Commission requested, this Office has attached the tosponoia fo
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referrals for matters referred by the Reports Analysis Division
in instances where this information was not previously
circulated. See Attachaents 2-11.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources vhen the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified
33 cases that
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do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resourcos.z
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2. These matters are: PM 308 (Attachment 12); RAD 94L-29
(Attachment 13); RAD 94L-34 (Attachment 14); RAD 94NFP-10
(Attachment 15); RAD 94NP-13 (Attachment 16); MUR 4027
(Attachment 17); MUR 4028 (Attachment 18); MUR 4033
(Attachment 19); MUR 4042 (Attachment 20); NMUR 4045
(Attachment 21); MUR 4047 (Attachment 22); NMUR 4049
(Attachment 23); MUR 4057 (Attachment MUR 4059
(Attachment 25); MUR 4062 (Attachment ; MUR 4065
(Attachment 27); MUR 4066 (Attachment ; MUR 4067
({Attachment 29); MUR 4069 (Attachment ; MUR 4070
(Attachment 31); MUR 4077 (Attachment ; MUR 4079
(Attachment 33); MUR 4086 (Attachment ; MUR 4089
(Attachment 35); MUR 4095 (Attachment ; MUR 4099
(Attachment 37); MUR 4102 (Attachment ; MUR 4104
(Attachment 39); MUR 4111 (Attachment ; MUR 4113
(Attachment 41); MUR 4117 (Attachment ; MUR 4127
(Attachment 43); and MUR 4132 (Attachment 44).
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narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested, the
responses to the complaints for the externally-generated matiers
and the referrals for the internally-generated matters are
attached to the report in instances vhere this information was
not previously circulated. See Attachments 12-44.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below in Section IIXI.A and III.B effective February 13, 1996.
By closing the cases effective February 13, 1996, CED and the
Legal Review Team will respectively have the additional time
necessary for preparing the closing letters and the case files

for the public record.
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IXII. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 13, 1996 in the following matters:

PM 308

RAD 94L-29
RAD 94L-34
RAD 94NF-10
RAD 94NF-13




B. Take no actiom, 70_!&{ '
1996, and approve the' opris
matters:

MUR 4027
MUR 4028
4013
4042
4045
4047
4049
4057
4059
4062
4065
4066
4067
4069
4070
4077
4079
4086
4089
4095
4099
4102
4104
4111
4113
4117
4127
4132
4165
4187
4188
4199
4211
4212
4216
4224
4243
4245
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Date /’ / wrence HN.
General Counsel




In the Matter of
Agenda Document #X96-13
Enforcement Priority

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that the
Commission decided by votes of 4-0 to take the following
action in the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file
effective March 5, 1996, in the following
matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Take no action, close the file effective
March 5, 1996, and approve appropriate
letter in the following matters:
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1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

4027
4028
4033
4042
4045
4047
4049
4057
4059

EREEEEEE

(continued)
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(continued)




3 ' Blection Comission
_ Cere: ﬂs.l:l”"l Enforcemeat Priority

Comigsioners Alkens, Elliott, McDonald, and Thomas
voted affirmatively on the above-noted decisions.
Commissioner lNcGarry was not present.

alyfte

Attest:
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Craig Engel, General Counsel
425 Second St. NE.
Washington, DC 20002

Dear Mr. Engel:

On October 27, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received the complaint filed on
behalf of the National Republican Senatorial Committee alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”).

After considering the circumstances of this matier, the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996. This matter will become part of the
public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commission's dismmissal of
this action. Sec 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX8).

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the ( ommussion s 2thth Anniversan

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




On November 2, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion $0 take no action against Friends of Jim Cooper Commitiee and you, as
treasurer. This case was evaluated obyectively relative to other matters on the Commission's
docket. In light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the
amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smtih at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

ML’( ORSBA

Mary L. Taksar, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket

(B

Celebrating the Commussion s 2(0th Anniversan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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Duffy
601 13th Street, N.W.
Suite 410 South
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Wall:

On November 2, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of 2 complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against R. Duffy Wall and Associates and you, as
President. This case was evaluated objectively relstive to other matiers on the Commission's
docket. In light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the
amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
March S, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissibie submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.
Sincerely,

ML.’T oSsgon )

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commussion s 20th Anniversan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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On November 2, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against you. This case was evaluated objecti
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March §, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.
Sincerely,
ﬂ\a,uﬁ L vokssa &

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebratuing the Commussion s 20th Anmiversan

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




Carol McDaid

R. Duffy Wall and Associates
601 13th Street, NW.
Suite 410 South
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Ms. McDaid:

On November 2, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of & complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Aﬁum&mdtum the Commission exercised its
discretion to take no action against you. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matiers on the Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission

determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, aithough the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials 10 appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prier to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

e (>
o L \ oS on
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commussion s 20th Anniversan

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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James
&Myw-n-um
601 13th Street, NW.
Suite 410 South

Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Massie:

On November 2, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matier, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against you. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has clapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U_S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as sonn as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

\W \.//\c&\SM Q«DQ

Mary L. Taksar, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commussion s 20th Anniversan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 2040618

Date: 3’“ IQL

\/ Microfilm

Public Records

Press

THE ATTACHED MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO CLOSED MUR L“D l




RECE
F
R. DUFFY WALL 8 ASSOCIATES. INC. orpip

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS CONSULTANTS SOUNSEL AL
THE HOMER BUILDING
SUITE 410 SOUTH Me20 24, PH *g¢
601 THIRTEENTH STREET, N.W.

WASHINCTON. D.C. 20005
(202} 737-0100

March 18, 1996

Mary L. Taksar

Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4104

Dear Ms. Taksar:

We received your correspondence of March 7, 1996 stating that the Commission decided not to
take action against this firm and certain of its members. We are pleased that the Commission

decided to close this file on March §, because this firm and its members committed no wrong
doing.

As a result, we would like the Commission to state in a letter, made available to us and on the
public record, that this firm nor any of its members were found to have committed any
wrongdoing. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



